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Dr, Grote Reber

Mauil Grand Hotsl

P.O. Box 334

Wailuku

Island of Maul, Hawsil

Danye D, Leébare

In response to your letter of April
eizhth, 1 oan find no indication that Fulbright
funds would be of any help in getting yon to and
from Australia for the International Astronomiesal
Union meeting., The Fulbright funds are an out-
growth of world war Il surpluses and are in genersl
desicsned tc provide for funds for forelign scholars
to study in the United States and vice versa., Thesy
do not intend to provide travel funds to and from
meetings, but rether to take ecare of living costs
at the place where the studies are underteaken.

They contsmplate & minimm of six months studiess

at the institution of cheoice, In addition, it
would probably teks & zood six months to process an
applieation for such assistense if it were approe
pm te.

I know of no other sources of funds whieh
mnizht serve this purpcse. I confess that I am a
little puzzled that you are really interested in
attending the meeting 4if it doean't seem important
enocuszh to you to spend any of our funds or any of
your cen, I am, of sourse, appreclstive of the con-
cern for economy in the expenditure of your Ressarch
Corporation grant funds which you demonstrated very
effectively in the reduction of your requirements
between the time we firat talked end the time of the
actual grant,

I would like teo suggest that you think it
over carefully, snd if you believe that attending
the mseting in Australia would be helpful to you in
the farther evolution of your prozram, that you draw
on the Researsch Corporation zrant to get you there
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snd back., The balance could be restored te the zrant
by advancing the date of the next peymant or in any
other way which might be desirable.

Continuineg zoocd wishas,

Sincerely yours,

Charles 5, fchauer
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